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THE SO UTHERN COACH & ATHLETE

Atlante, Georgia

February 13, 1940,

Coach Forrest C, Allen

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kanseas

Dear Coach Allen:

I have mailled you the extra copies of the issue which

you requesteds We will be glad to send you extra copes
each month if you desire Them.

We have taken up the matter of advertising with Medart

Company thwvough lire Murray here in Atlante. He has
written the head office and they have the matter under

advisemente I am sure a suggestion from you will be a
deciding factor, and if you will do this for us it will
be greatly appreciated, I assure voue Since our publi=-
cation has been officially adopted by the coaches assoc=-
iations of the Southern States and goes to all The schools

and colleges, both large and small, I am sure it will prove
a most effective medium.

Thenk you for your many kindnesses and wishing you continued
success, 1 am

Very sincerely yours,

Dwight Keith, Editor

(Original sent to lMre. Weinzettel)
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February 14,1940

Dr. Forrest C, Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Dr. Allen:

Mr. Roy Weinzettel of the Fred Medart Company was in
londay afternoon going over your Goal-~Hi Game with use.

We are plenning on teking it on, advertising in our
publication "The Coach", as well as sending out about 25,000
circulars, and have hopes of securing a good number of salese

Next time you are in Kansas City will be heppy to have
you drop in, and if you have The time we cau discuss this matter
a little further. There are some additional angles To 1T as iar

as we are concernede.

Very truly,
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FRED MEDART

MANUFACTURING Co.

POTOMAC AND DE KALB STREETS SAINT LOUIS, MO.

R. E. WEINZETTEL

SALES PROMOTION MANAGER February' 20’ 1%0

Dr. Forrest C. Allm
University of Kansas
Lawpence, Kansas

Dear FPhog:

Many thanks for your letter of February 19 with copy of letter you re-
ceived from Edward J. Hickox of Springfield College, Springfield, Mass.

We are naturally arranging to send a convex basketball demonstration
backboard to him without delay. A&And this leads up to this whole ques-
tion, Phog, which is of more than ordinary importance to us.

I am extremely anxious that you and I discuss this convex backboard
question prior to the Rules Committee meeting as we are very hopeful
the favorable reaction we have brought to light in the past 12 or 15

months will be presented to the Committee so this type board can be
adopted for optional use.

We don't want to leave a single store unturned that would enable us to
realize this objective. Please understand, Phog, that I realize I am
letting down my hair in telling this to you, but after all, I feel I
can talk to you this way and that you will understand I am speaking
strictly from the standpoint of the Company's interests which, after

all, are commercial, as that is the only reason that justifies us being
in business. _

After all, we had certain ideas about this convex backboard and went a
long way toward determining whether or not we were right. The fact that
so many coaches voted in favor of the board seems to prove we were right
and I believe we are not out of step when we make the above statement
that would enable us to realize some business as a result of developing
this idea. I want to set these facts squarely before you, Fhog, and
want you to know also that we want to do whatever is indicated between
now and the time of the Rules Committee meeting to swing as many votes
in favor of this board as possible. In other words, if there is certain
infomation that the Rules Committee is apparently not in possession of,
and we have such information, I most certainly want to pass it on.

Kindest regards.

Cordially you

FRED MED UFACTURING CO.

REW /AC

; es Promotion Manager
STEEL LOCKERS_STEEL WARDROBES STEEL SHELVING GYMNASIUM APPA

S GYM SEATS BASKETBALL BACKSTOPS PLAYGROUND APPARATUS




FRED MEDART
MANUFACTURING Co.

POTOMAC AND DE KALB STREETS SAINT LOUIS, MO.

SALE: *PE;}:’:{OE‘I'IIP;EJE;Id-Iil;GER F ebmar Y 20: lg—to

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawprence, Kansas

Dear Fhog:

Thank you for your letter of February 12 conmtaining
the enclosure covering the correspondence between
you and Mr. R, J. Kidd, Athletic Director of the
University of Texas, Austin, Texas, with reference
to Goal-Hi as a possible addition to the Interscho-
lastic lLeague in that State.

I am immediately passing this correspondence over
to our Dallas, Texas representative for prompt at-
tention and you may rest assured that they will get
busy without delay. Will advise you of developments
as they occur.

Yours very truly,

FRED MEDART MAWUFACTURING CO.

=

‘romotion Manager
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REW/AC

STEEL LOCKERS_STEEL WARDROBES STEEL SHELVING GYMNASIUM APPARATUS GYM SEATS BASKETBALL BACKSTOPS PLAYGROUND APPARATUS




























WASHINGTON SQUARE
PHILADELPHIA,  PENNA.

March €, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kanses

Lawrence, Kansas

Deer Doctor Allen:

Congratulations on the new game "Goal-Hi". Since the articles appeared in
the Athletic Journel, Nation's Schools, Sporting Goods Journal snd Youth
Today, I have received a number of inquiries from rural schools asking for
more information about the game,

T have written to the Fred Medart Manufacturing Company and they have suprlied
considerable informetion and meterial, However, I believe an article in the
Young Americe Department of Farm Journal and Farmer's Wife would help & lot

in suggesting a solution to the recreational program in rural schools where
lack of morney handicaps the provision of suiteble equipment,

After having studied "Goal=-Hi" closely I am convinced that you have found the
answer. However, there are a few questions I would like to have cleared up.
Is "Goal-Hi" a patented game, requiring the use of authorized equipment or
could schools or boys make their own goal and use a basket balle In this
connection I personally feel that it would be too bad if boys could not play
the geme simply because of the inability to raise $21e75 up to $30,00 for e
goel as quoted in the Medart circuler on "Goal-HAi" equipment, Most schools
would prefer to buy the standard equipment, therefore, there would be little
lost in sales by withdrawing such a restriction if one exists.,

Heve eany school "Goal-Hi" Leagues or Conferences been established as yet.
I1f so, where and how meny?

I would appreciste receiving a photograph of yourself instructing some high
school boys on the fundamenteals of "Goal=-Hi" if you happen to have such a
pictures I would be glad to pay for it and some additional for the informa-
tion which I hsve asked of you.

I am enclosing an air-meil stemped envelope for your reply and hope that we may
hear from you shortly as I would like to have the article in shape for an
early summer issue,

Thenking you in advance, I am

Sipeerely yowrs
Cloc il enitisi
. / #

Andrew H. Sundstrom

Associgte Editor
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Gentlemen:

In your issue of November 14, 1939, you
refer to the recent invention of a new
game called ‘“‘Goal-Hi” purported to have
been introduced by Dr. “Fog’’ Allen, bas-
ketball coach of the TUniversity of
Kansas.

I am sure that it is very commendable
of you to bring new developments In
sports to the attention of the public.
However, I am inclosing three pictures
showing a game invented by Mr. William
A. Schutt, a manufacturer of sporting
goods, at Litchfield, Illinois, which' has
been played throughout all sections of
the country for the past four years.

It is called ““Uni Goal.”” Hundreds of
Mr. Schutt’s apparatus have been sold.
It is listed for sale in the various sport-
ing goods magazines, and the inclosed
pictures were taken in 1937.

With “PIC’s’”’ usual attention to fair-
ness, I am sure that you will want to
use these pictures of the identical game
reported to have been invented by Dr.
Allen.

Very truly yours,

THE NEWS-HERALD
J. MARVIN LARKIN

Advertising Manager
Litchfield, 11l
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FRED MEDART
MANUFACTURING Co.

POTOMAC AND DE KALB STREETS OAINT LOUIS, Mo.

). B WEINZETIEL

SALES PROMOTION MANAGER January 18, 19!.].0

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Fhog:

I am attaching copy of an article taken from the January 2% issue
of "Pic", which is self-explanatory.

It looks like our friends, the Uni-Goal people, through their lo-
cal newspaper offices, are attempting to enter the Goal-Hi picture,
whic h we more or less expected of them.

In any event, we want to post you on this development so that if
this controversy should become general and you are drawn into it,
yvou will know what has occurred.

It seems to us the smart thing for uszjto take the position
that the Uni-CGoal outfit may have had a piece of equipment on the
market for the past four years but Goal-Hi is the first complete
game usin ype of equipment similar but not exactly like Unie

- Goal, and We are correct in our claims as we have presented them
in publicity and advertising, i.e., that Goal-Hi is a brand new
game with complete rules, etc.

It also seems in order to suggest that you have been working on
this game for a period in excess of the four years they claim the
competitive product has been availeble. In other words, Goal=Hi
as you have developed it is not something that was developed over
night but something that you have been playing locally or have
been developing for a period much longer than four years.

Cordially yours,
FRED yﬂANUFACTURING #§ 2
%motion Manager

STEEL LOCKERS_STEEL WARDROBES STEEL SHELVING GYMNASIUM APPARATUS GYM SEATS BASKETBALL BACKSTOPS PLAYGROUND APPARATUS

REW /4C




